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] MEMORANDUM FOR: Richard L. Bangart, Director |

Division of Low-level Waste Management
{ and Decommissioning, NMSS

.i

FROM: Richard E. Cunningham, Director
Division of Industrial and

; Medical Nuclear Safety, NMSS

1 SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE UNC, INC.,
| SEPTIC LEACH FIELD DECOMMISSIONING

"

in try December 6,1990, memorandum to you, subject as above, I enclosed water
and soil sample results from the septic field, UNC, Inc., for your review. We
have received additional sample results from the licensee which we have
enclosed for your consideration of our original technical assistance request.

If additional information is needed for your review, please contact
Dr. Sean Soong (X20604) of my staff.
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Richard E. Cunningham, Director
Division of Industrial and

Medical Nuclear Safety, NMSS

Enclosure Ltr dtd 11/26/90 UNC to CHaughney

Distributions w/o encli
.. _,, ,.

Dockets 70 371 t PDR ' . JNRC-File |ConterQ'' IMUF R/FRegion I IMSB R/F SSoongd, VLTharpe(2)
GBidinger JRoth, R! NMSS R/F Ekeegan
GSjoblom IMNS Central File a r/emp

:

; SS/LTR TO BANGART

,

;
$

OFC:IMUFsg IMUF:- IM.........s.................h.L.l.,...IMUF:....N0....IM5B
'

* DD/IMN5: D/IMN5t ,

.,,4. ;
. ...

NAME:SSoongsmh VLTharpe: EKeegan: GHBidinger: CHau ys GS : REC gham:
............................................................

|g....... ........

DATE:12Aa/90: 12/ /90:12g0/90:1240/90: 12/%/90: 12/pd/90: 12/dQ90s.j;

~

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY
!

74$10$io$b0 $Nb[ft

g6: r. . 9
- . _ . . . . -. -_. - .-. _ .- ._ -. .- -


